
From: Groen, Mary Anne
To: DowntownWestD6
Subject: Fw: San Jose Spotlight - Sonya Herrera
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 5:08:06 PM

Mary Anne Groen
Chief of Staff
Office of Councilmember Dev Davis
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 18th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
tel (408) 535-4952
maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov

From: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:31 PM
To: DowntownWestD6 <DowntownWestD6@sanjoseca.gov>
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

From: Moua, Louansee <Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:00 PM
To: Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: San Jose Spotlight - Sonya Herrera
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=74D596DC2D484476A779082685EE612D-GROEN, MARY
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ebe9786b39ff4349a89411dc4b9e5341-DowntownWes


 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sonya Herrera <sonya.m.herrera@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:36 AM
To: District 6 <district6@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: San Jose Spotlight - Sonya Herrera
 
 

 
Hello!

My name is Sonya Herrera.  I am a freelance reporter at San Jose Spotlight.
I am checking to see whether District 6 will be hosting its own community meeting regarding
the Diridon Station Area Plan and the Google Downtown West project, similar to what
District 3 is hosting tonight.  Has District 6 organized a meeting on this topic?

Thank you so much for your time!  Please feel free to call or text me at 408-991-2561.

Best,

Sonya Herrera
sonya.m.herrera@gmail.com
(408) 991-2561
 

 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fsonya-herrera-46589a83%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdistrict6%40sanjoseca.gov%7C0188f8376b324b4e274408d8c1687fab%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637472001872195684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FZJhLxq1Rv%2FC8qDjVUFYgXaSM%2F2A1YLRj8Y%2Btznqk1g%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sonya.m.herrera@gmail.com

